R.017 GENEALOGY OF THE NILES FAMILY.

Entered in April of 1993 by Robert R. Hill of Brandon,
Florida for my wife, Audrey Eleanor Niles, daughter of Amasa
Pinckney Niles and Anna Nelson.

Source: Information gathered by Mrs. Nannette (Durbin) Cropp,
daughter of Bob Durbin & Ruth Marshey Niles.

Explanation: The figure after a name represent what (known)
generation that individual belong to.

a LOT OF DATA VAD DUE TO COMPUTER TROUBLE.

JOHN NILES 1/.

John Niles 1/ (said to be grandson of John Rogers, the
Martyr?). John Niles 1/ was born in March 1602 in Wales,
England. He married in 1636 to Jane Reed in Dorchester,
Massachusetts. Jane Reed Niles was born at Maidenstone,
England, date unknown, she died on the 15th of May 1654,
location not stated.

John Niles 1/ married a second time to Hannah Ames, the
widow of William Ames. The date and place of her birth was
not given, nor was the marriage date. Hannah died on the
31st of January 1703.

Their children (2nd known generation)

Hannah Niles 2/, born 16th February 1636/1637.
JOHN NILES 2/., born 4th March 1639 at Braintree,
Massachusetts. He married Abagail--? (See later).
Joseph Niles 2/, born 15th August 1640.

Nathaniel Niles 2/, born 16th August 1642.

Samuel Niles 2/, born 2nd May 1644,

Increase Niles 2/, born 16th December 1646.

N =
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children by 2nd wife:
7. Benjamin Niles 2/, born 11th March 1650/1651
8. Isaac Niles 2/, born 2nd April 1658.

JOHN NILES
John Niles 2/ was born on the 4th of March 1639 at Braintree,
Massachussets and died on the 8th of February 1683 at Block
Island, Rhode Island. His wife was named Abagail--? They
had two known children. They were:

1. John Niles 3/ (See later).
2. Ambrose Niles 3/.
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JOHN NILES 3/.

John Niles 3/, was born ca. 1680 at New Shoreham, Rhode
Island, and married ca. 1716 to Mary Ely. He died at
Colchester, Connecticut, date not given.

Their children: (4th known generation)

John Niles 4/, born 25th March 1718.

Nathan Niles 4/, born 20th February 1720.

Samuel Niles 4/, born 13th March 1721.

Nathan Niles 4/, born 5th May 1724.

Mary Niles 4/, born 26th June 1726.

Thomas Niles 4/, born 28th September 1728.
Abagail Niles 4/, born 4th September 1730.
Barnabas Niles 4/, born 12th June 1735. (see later).

N~ LNE

BARNABAS NILES 4/.

Barnabas Niles 4/ was born on 12th of June 1735 at
Colchester, Connecticut. He married Thankful Carter, date
and place of marriage not given. He died at Coventry-Benton,
New Hampshire, date no listed.

Their children (5th known generation)

John Niles 5/, born 1764.

Salmon (sic) Niles 5/, born 11th March 1767.

Amasa Pinckney Niles 5/, born 11th December 1768, (see
later).

Jehiel Niles 5/.

Barnabas Niles 5/.

Peter Niles 5/.

Anne Niles 5/.

Jesse Niles 5/.
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AMASA PINCKNEY NILES 5/.

Amasa Pinckney Niles 5/, was born on the 11th of December
1768 at Rumney, New Hampshire, married on the 17th of
September 1794 to Martha Fairbanks, location not given but
very likely in N.H. Martha (Patty) Fairbanks was born on

the 11th of April 1777 at Hardwick, New Hampshire and she
died on the 29th of October 1839 at Coventry-Benton, New
Hampshire. Amasa Niles 5/ died in January 1894 at Coventry-
Benton, New Hampshire, exact date not given.

Their children (6th known generation)
1. Langdon Niles 6/.

2. Pinckney Niles 6/.
3. Calvin Niles 6/.
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William Dodge Niles 6/, born 27 July 1818 (see later).
Stillman Niles 6/.

Thursy Niles 6/.

Thankful Nile 6/.

Mary Niles 6/.

9. Patty Niles 6/.

10. Harriet Niles 6/.

11. Betsey Niles 6/.

N OA

WILLIAM DODGE NILES SR. 6/.

William Dodge Niles Sr. 6/ was born on the 27th of July 1814
at North Haverhill, New Hampshire. He married Jane Hadlock
on the 25th of August 1835 at North Monroe, New Hampshire.
Jane Hadlock was born on the 5th of July 1815 at North Lyman,
New Hampshire. Jane was the daughter of Levi Hadlock &
Charlotte (Barney) Hadlock. Jane Hadlock Niles died on the
27th of May 1909 at Necedah, Wisconsin. William Dodge Niles
Sr. 6/ died on the 30th of April 1901 at Necedah, Wisconsin.

Their children (7th known generation) were:

1. Willia, Dodge Niles Jr. 7/. born 15 February 1837 (see
later).

Amasa Pinckney Niles 7/.

Royal Niles 7/.

Emma Niles 7/.

Levi Niles 7/.

Charlotte Niles 7/.

ok wn

WILLIAM DODGE NILES JR. 7/.

William Dodge Niles Jr. 7/ was born on the 15th of February
1837 at North Monroe, New Hampshire. He married Maria
Huberta Young on the 10th of October 1861, location of
marriage not listed. Maria Young was born on the 3rd of July
1844 at St. George, Canada. Maria was the daughter of Daniel
Young & wife Catherine Flaherty. Maria Young Niles died on
the 5th of December 1918 at Necedah. Wisconsin. William
Dodge Niles Jr. 7/ died on the 26th of March 1918 at Necedah,
Wisconsin.

Their children (8th known generation)

Amasa Pinckney Niles 8/, born 1866.
Britomarte Niles 8/, born 1868.

Royal Abbe Niles 8/, born 1870.

William Hadlock Niles 8/, born 1872 (see later).
John Armstrong Niles 8/, born 1875.

Pearl Niles 8/, born 1882.

Halbert Young Niles 8/, born 1884.

NoukrwhPE
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WILLIAM HADLOCK NILES 8/.

William Hadlock Niles 8/ was born on the 25th of August 1872
at Warrensville, Wisconsin. He married Theresa Ignetta

Boshaw on the 2nd of July 1893 at Necedah, Wisconsin.

Theresa was born on the 18th of July 1876 at Glenndale,
Wisconsin and was the daughter of Henry Boshaw and wife Sally
Rachel Wolf. Theresa Boshaw Niles died on the 29th of
December 1969 at Rush City, Minnesota. Both are buried at
Sunset Memorial Park Cemetery at Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Their children (9th known generation)

1. Amasa Pinckney Niles 9/, born on 3rd of Decemner 1894
(see later).

2. Alice Marie Niles 9/, born 30 July 1896 at Necedah,
Wisconsin, married Joseph Planeck on the 17th of April
1927, she died on 16th March 1931.

3. Norma Gladys Niles 9/, born 2nd of March 1898 at Tomah,
Wisconsin, she married Samuel Cahee on the 14th of
October 1919. Norma died on 27th of August 1980.

4. Helen Marie Niles 9/, born on 23rd of January 1900 at
Minneapolis, Minnesota, she married Doctor Joseph Halpin
M.D. on 8th of June 1933, she died on 19th of December
1979.

5. Pearl Ann Niles 9/, born 20th of April 1903 at
Minneapolis, Minnesota, married Ambrose Raymond Barber
on 5th of March 1921, she died on 24th of May 1986.

6. Ruth Marshey Niles 9/, born on 28th of August 1905 at
Weyerhouser, Wisconsin, married Robert Durbin on 18th of
March 1941, she died on the 18th of August 1984.

7. Inez Jennie Niles 9/, born on 12th October 1909 at
Weyerhouser, Wisconsin, married Ronald Hein on the 8th
of June 1928, she died in October 1987.

8. William Henry Frank Niles 9/, born on the 20th of June
1911 at Weyerhouser, Wisconsin, married 1st to Orvilla
Scheffler; 2nd time to sister of 1st wife, Sylvia
Scheffler. William 9/ died on 5th of February 1975.

9. Olive Ellen Niles 9/, born on 2nd of October 1915 at
Rhinelander, Wisconsin, died on 8th of April 1916 at the
age 6 months.

10. Royal Allen Niles 9/, born on 14th of March 1917 at
Rhinelander, Wisconsin, married Dorothy Johnson on the
27th of June 1941. They live at Torrence, California.

(see his auto biography later on R.31).

11. Theda Dora Niles 9/, born on the 27th July 1910, she
married Norbert Johnson on 2nd of June 1977, they are
still living at Minneapolis, Minnesota.

AMASA PINCKNEY NILES SR. 9/.
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Amasa Pinckney Niles Sr. 9/ was born on the 3rd of December
1894 at Babcock, Wisconsin. He married Anna Elnora Nelson on
the 3rd of July 1916 at Rhinelander, Wisconsin. Anna was the
daughter of James Hubert Nelson and his wife Hilma Marie
Anderson. Amasa P. Niles Sr. 9/ died on 20th of July 1965 at
Tampa, Fla. Anna Nelson Niles died on the 29th of December
1980 in Hillsborough County, just east of Tampa, Florida.

Both are buried at the Garden of Memories Cemetery at Tampa,
Florida.

Their Children (10th known generation)

1. Amasa Pinckney (Buster) Niles Jr. 10/, born on the 22nd
of December 1917 at Tracy, Minnesota. He married
Mildred (Kate) Cumbie on 3rd of July 1937 at Dover,
Florida, just east of Tampa. Buster Niles 10/ died on
the 13th of January 1979 at Tampa, Florida. He is
buried at Garden of Memories Cemetery at Tampa, Fla.

children (11th generation)

a. Amasa Pinckney (A.P.) Niles I11 11/, born on 13th
of February 1938 at Tampa, Fla. Married Gladys--?

i. Tambrie (Tammy) Lynn Niles 12/, born 20th of
January 1961 at Tampa, Fla. Married William
Allen on 8th December 1979, St Petersburg,
Fla. (now divorced) had a son:

a. Wesley Allen 13/ (Niles generation) born
12 April 1980 at Tampa, Fla.

ii. Jamie Niles 12/, born on 14th March 1962?
iii. Amasa Pinckney (Bubba) Niles IV 12/, born 22nd
of November 1971 at Tampa, Fla.

b. Andrew Washington Niles 11/, born on 20th of
January 1939 at Tampa, Fla. He married Edna Joyce
Kelly on 21st of March ??? Children are:

i. Andrew Washington (Drew) Niles Jr. (adopted)
born 25th November 1966 at Tampa, Fla.
ii. Kelly Niles 12/.

2. James Hadlock (Buddy) Niles 10/, born on the 14th of
March 1920 at Rhinelander, Wisconsin. He married
Mildred (Pollock) Joiner on the 13th of January 1940 at
Tampa, Florida. Mildred was the daughter of Jesse &
Cora Pollock. James (Buddy) Niles 10/ died on the 7th
of November 1954 at Brandon, Florida. He is buried at
the Garden of Memories Cemetery a Tampa, Florida.

children (both adopted)
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a. William Michael Niles, born 20th April 1950 at
Tampa, Fla.

b. Patricia Elaine Niles, born 16th of December 1951
at Tampa, Fla.

3. Eunice Olive Niles 10/, born on 11th of September 1923
at Rhinelander, Wisconsin, married Alvin Dean Bailey Sr.
on the 7th of November 1941 at Clearwater, Pinellas
County, Florida. Eunice Niles Bailey 10/ died at
Maxwell AFB in Montgomery, Alabama on the 15th of
February 1965 but is buried at the Garden of Memories
Cemetery in Tampa, Florida. Her husband died on the
27th of May 1983 at Georgetown, Georgia.

a. Alvin Dean Bailey Jr. 11/, (Niles generation) born
24th of September 1942 at McDill AFB in Tampa, Fla.
He married Patricia Kelly, is a engineer on the
railroad and lives in Augusta, Ga. They have one
son:

i. Christopher ??? (adopted), born 28th of May
1971.

b. David Randall Bailey 11/, (Niles generation) born
22nd of March 1945 at Aurora, Nebraska. He married
first time to Frances---? (divorced). Had one
daughter:

i. Jeanne Marie Bailey 12/ (Niles generation) born
8th February 1970 at Wetumpka, Ala.

David Bailey 11/ married 2nd time to Susan
Raulerson, now divorced. Their children:

i. Deborah Eunice Bailey 12/, (Niles Generation)
born 25th February 1971 in Brandon, Fla.

ii. David Randall Bailey Jr. 12/ (Niles Generation)
born 25th May 1974.

iii. Matthew Tate Bailey 12/ (Niles Generation)
born August 1976.

Iv. Joshua Amos Bailey 12/, (Niles Generation),
born November 1978.

c. Charles Hubert (Smokey) Bailey 11/, born 24th of
March 1953 at San Antonio, Texas. Never married
and lives in vicinity of Brandon, Fla. in 1993.

4. Hilma Marie Niles 10/ was born on the 1st of September
1925 at Ontonagon, Michigan. She married Henry Miguel
Sr. on the 8th of February 1941 at Tampa, Florida.

Henry Miguel died on 2nd of November 1984 at Tampa,
Florida and is buried at the Garden of memories Cemetery
at Tampa, Fla. Hilma is buried there too.

file:///C|/Users/Owner/Documents/Genie/genie Texts/R017.TXT[7/20/2010 9:21:02 PM]



Their children:

a. Henry Miguel Jr. 11/ (11th generation of Niles
Line). He was born on the 29th of October 1941 at
Tampa, Fla. He married Sheila Leavengood, now
divorced. Their children are:

i. Randy Lee Miguel 12/, (Niles Generation) born
13th of July 1967 at Tampa, Fla.

ii. Theresa Michelle Miguel 12/, (Niles
Generation) born 22nd of December 1968 at
Tampa, Fla.

iii. Scott Alan Miguel 12/, (Niles Generation) born
10th April 1971, Tampa, Fla.

b. Hilma Deloris (Sugie) Miguel 11/, (Niles
generation) born 12th of November 1946 at Tampa,
Fla, married Kenneth Fisher on 1st of November 1968
at Tampa, Fla. No children.

c. Roy Alan Miguel 11/, (Niles Generation) born 14th
of August 1953 at Tampa, Fla. Never married and
lives with his widowed mother in Tampa, Fla.

d. Jerry Lee Miguel 11/, (Niles Generation) born 10th
of October 1955 at Tampa, Fla. He married Patricia
Lee Ractor on 21st of February 1975 in Tampa, Fla.
One child:

i. Jerry Lee Miguel Jr. 12/ (Niles Generation)
born 12th of November 1976 at Tampa, Fla.

5. Audrey Eleanor Niles 10/, was born on the 17th of

October 1930 at Tampa, Florida. She married Robert Ray

Hill Sr, on the 21st of March 1953 in Hillsborough

County, Florida, just outside of Tampa, Florida. They

are now living in Brandon, Florida. Robert (Bob) Hill

was born on the 9th of June 1928 at Portsmouth, Virginia

and was retired from the U.S. National Weather Service.
He died on November 13th, 2001 and in buried in Garden of
Memories cemetary in Tampa.

Their children:

a. Robert Ray (Robbie) Hill Jr. 11/, (Niles
Generation) born 26th of September 1955 at Tampa,
Florida, married Janice Lee Scheetz on 24th of
February 1979 at the home of his parents in
Brandon, Fla. Their children:

i. Steven Matthew Hill 12/ (Niles Generation),
born 19th May 1982 at Tampa, Fla.
ii. Lisa Marie Hill 12/ (Niles Generation) born
29th August 1984 at Brandon, Fla.
iii. Sarah Ann Hill 12/ (Niles Generation) born 15th
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January 1986 at Brandon, Fla.

b. Gloria Ann Hill 11/ (Niles Generation) born 23rd of
May 1960 in Tampa, Florida, married Roger Lee
DeVore on the 16th of June 1979 at Brandon, Florida
(divorced). One child. a son:

i. Brandon Niles DeVore 12/ (Niles Generation)
born 27th of January 1983 at Tampa, Florida.

END OF NILES GENEALOGY
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NILES FAMILY INFORMATION AS GIVEN BY THERESA IGNETTA
BOSHAW NILES, WIFE OF WILLIAM HADLOCK NILES.

Entered into Computer in June of 1990 by Roberty R. Hill Sr.
of Brandon, Florida for my wife, Audrey Eleanor Niles.

Source: Theresa Ignetta Niles (grandmother to Audrey Niles
Hill 10/).

NILES INFORMATION
(Copied word for word)

| am Theresa Ignetta Niles, better known as Nettie or Net. |
was born in Glendale, Wisconsin on July 18th, 1876. My
father's name was Henry Boshaw, born in Canada in 1834. My
mother was Sally Rachel Wolf, born in Kega Falls on January
5, 1839.

My mother and father met in Maumee, Ohio and were married
there. Five children were born to them in Ohio:

Caroline, born January 9th, 1860.

Emaline, born March 22, 1862, died August 2nd, 1891.
Frank, born September 22nd, 1864, died 1950.
Charles, born June 20th, 1868, died 1950.

Elizabeth (Mabel), born August 21st, 1872, died July
25th, 1919.

ko

My family moved to Glendale, Wisconsin where | was born on
18th July 1876. My father died at the age of 58 on February
7th, 1886. Twenty years later, my mother married John Wharton
and they lived in Hancock, Wisconsin.

I met Bill Niles at a masquerade ball in Necedah, Wisconsin
where he worked on the Milwaukee Railroad. On July 2nd, 1893,

file:///C|/Users/Owner/Documents/Genie/genie Texts/R017.TXT[7/20/2010 9:21:02 PM]



I was married to WILLIAM HADLOCK NILES in Necedah, Wisconsin
at the Niles residence by Reverend Charles Horton, a
Methodist Minister.

We went to live in Babcock, Wisconsin, where my husband was

working on the Milwaukee Railroad. Our first child was born

on December 3rd, 1894, and was named AMASA PINCKNEY, by his
great grandma, Jane Hadlock Niles. We then moved to Necedah,
Wisconsin where ALICE MARIE was born on July 30th, 1896. We

then moved to Tomah, Wisconsin where NORMA GLADYS was born on
March 2nd, 1898.

We moved to Minneapolis, when Bill was employed by the Soo
Line Railroad. HELEN MARIA was born on 27th Avenue in
Minneapolis on January 23rd, 1901. PEARL ANN was born April
20th, 1903 in Minneapolis, over Smidler's Meat Market on

Central Avenue. From Minneapolis, we moved to Weyerhauser,
Wisconsin. We lived in Clark's house when RUTH MARSHEY was
born on August 28th, 1903. INEZ JENNIE was born in the

Stubb's house in Weyerhauser on October 12th, 1909. We moved

to the Skogstad house where WILLIAM HENRY FRANK was born on
January 20th, 1912. We then moved to Goodman, Wisconsin. |
traveled back and forth from Goodman to Weyerhauser to take

care of my mother during her long illness.

On April 14th, 1914, at the age of 75, my mother passed away
and was laid to rest in Weyerhauser, Wisconsin. After the
funeral, we arranged for her husband, John Wharton, to go to
New York State to his daughter. In return for the deed to my
father's lot in Ohio, | was given the deed to mother's lot in
Weyerhauser.

We moved to Rhinelander, Wisconsin in April 1914 and lived
near Sheperd's Park. We later moved to Grandma Patterson's
house on Stevens Street, where OLIVE ELLEN was born on
October 2nd, 1915. She became ill and passed away on April
8th, 1916. We laid her to rest in the cemetery in

Rhinelander.

On July 5th, 1916, AMASA NILES and ANNA NELSON were married
in our house on Stevens Street by Rev. Messenpea of the
Methodist Church.

On March 14th, 1917, ROYAL ALLEN was born. We moved to the
house that is now the Christian Science reading Rooms. We

lived there when World War | ended. (see item # 1 at end of

this information for Autobiography of ROYAL ALLEN NILES).

My sister, Mabel died in July 1919. THEDA DORA was born on
July 27th, 1919 in the house on Stevens Street in
Rhinelander.

In December 1919, Bill's mother died in Necedah. His father,
WILLIAM DODGE NILES had died less than a year before her.
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On October 14th, 1919 NORMA and SAM CAHEE were married in
Kenosha, Wisconsin. Pearl and A.R. Barber (Babe) were married
on March 5th, 1921.

We lived in the Kepler house on Brown Street and from there
we moved across the street to the Brown house.

ALICE married Joe Planeck on April 17th, 1927 in the Brown
house and they went to Milwaukee to live.

We moved over Koppa's Drug Store and INEZ married Ronald Hein
in the Episcopal Church on July 8th, 1928.

ALICE NILES PLANECK passed away on March 16th, 1931 in
Milwaukee from "Diptheria." She was buried in Rhinelander on
the lot with OLICE (sic) ELLEN.

We moved back to Keppler house. WILLIAM NILES married Onvilla
Sheffler in Wausau on September 24th, 1932. Onvilla died

after childbirth in June of 1933. The baby was a boy named

Blain.

HELEN married Dr. Joseph Halpin on June 8th 1933 at the St.
Mary's Church in Rhinelander-Father Bertrand. They moved to
Rush City, Minnesota where Joe was a doctor.

WILLIAM married Sylvia Sheffler on January 23rd, 1937 in
Merrill, Wisconsin.

Bill moved to Minneapolis to work on the Soo Line Railroad in

1933 and in May 1934, THEDA, ROYAL & | moved to Minneapolis
where both Theda and Royal graduated from Edison High School.
We lived at 2222 Central Ave, N.E. where Theda lived until

June L (sic) ?? 1972.

Ruth married Robert Durbin at Rush City, Minnesota in Helen's
house by Rev. McCloud on May 18th, 1941.

ROYAL married Dorothy Johnson at Dorothy's house on Fillmore
Street in Minneapolis on July 27th, 1941,

Bill and I celebrated our 50th Wedding Anniversary in 1943.
He retired from the Soo Line Railroad in 1944,

| fell and broke my hip on September 30th, 1945. Bill had his
first heart attack on November 11t, 1947. Dr. Joe Halpin took
him to the Rush City Hospital and cared for him until the

week before Christmas when he returned home. Bill passed away
on May 29th, 1953 and is buried at Sunset Memorial Park in
Minneapolis.

N.03 AUTOBIOGRAPHY OF ROYAL ALLEN NILES.
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Entered in April of 1993 by Robert R. Hill for Audrey Eleanor
Niles (my wife).

AUTOBIOGRAPHY OF ROYAL ALLEN NILES (AKA) ROYAL NILES

Born March 14, 1917 at Rhinelander, Wisconsin. | was the
tenth of eleven children of Theresa Ignetta (Boshaw) Niles
and William Hadlock Niles. | have been told that | was born
during a very bad snowstorm in a house on Pelham Street and
my father and sister had to make a path in the snow for the
doctor to get through. All of my brothers and sisters were
born at home as that was the way it was done in those days.

| spent my first sixteen years in Rhinelander where 1
attended elementary and my first three years of high school.
My childhood was not too eventful as I recall, but | have
memories of certain things that | will try to write about.

As a child in Wisconsin, while riding in (a) car past some
rural farm country, we passed an old schoolhouse and my
sister, Theda, said "Oh look, that's the school where Helen
teachted.” | said, teachted, nothing, taughted.” My sister,
Helen, always remembered that incident.

At the age of about six, while visiting my sister, Norma in
Escanaba, Michigan, while | was wading in a terraced falls, |
stepped into a deep hole. | believe I must have gone down at
least three or four times before my brother, William, grabbed
me by the hair and pulled me out. The experience was so
frightening that | have always feared going under water.

At the age of five or six, | remember my first experience

with a dead person. Julius Sprogue, my sister Alice's

fiancee, padded away from pneumonia and since he had no
family, my family had his body in the front room of our house
in Rhinelander. 1 also remember a photographer taking
pictures with a flash powder.

| also remember a shocking experience | had as a child. 1
stuck my finger in an open light socket. Needless to say, |
never did that again!

Townline Lake was at the edge of Rhinelander and this is
where much time was spent as a youngster during summer
vacations. It was a nice place to hike to.

At the age of nine, in 1926, | had my first airplane ride.

It was in a Waco biplane and | flew with a pilot named

Colonel Jenkins. He was a World War | pilot and a friend of
my sister Helen. They had worked together in Milwaukee. He
was what was known as a barnstorming pilot. He would go from
one town to another and take passengers up for rides! |

believe Helen and | were the first in our family ever to fly!
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My Dad was a conductor on the Soo Line Railroad and he had
his own caboose assigned to him. | remember being with him
many times on his caboose and climbing up into the cuppalo.

| also remember riding in the engine behind his caboose when
he had a long train and needed a push to get up the grade out
of Rhinelander. Then the engine would disconnect and we
would ride back to Rhinelander and go home.

Our house in Rhinelander was next door to the butcher shop.
The Jorsch's were an old German family and they were good
friends of our family. 1 recall spending much time watching
Mr. Jorsch make sausages and | can especially remember his
rings of balogna. That was one of our lunch specials-sliced
balonga on crackers. | also remember his pork cracklings and
blood sausage.

As a young boy in Rhinelander, my brother William, had a BB
air rifle and he was shooting it from our back porch. 1

asked if | could try it and he handed me the gun. Believe it

or not, | was shooting at a chimney on the blacksmith's shop
behind our house and a bird flew by and I killed it with my
first shot. | think I cried.

My first experience with a radio was at about the age of six
or seven. My brother was a crystal set at a variety store
contest. | remember how we used to fight about whose turn it
was to listen on the head phones.

| remember as a child, going to the Majestic Theater in
Rhinelander to see silent movies (the only kin in those

days). | recall the piano player in the front of the

theater, just below the screen. He provided the music and
sound effects according to mood during the film. | remember
the first talking picture at the theater in Rhinelander. Al
Jolson in the "Jazz Singer." Old time serials like Perils of
Pauline and Tarzan were a must on Saturday matinees.

Doug Hergren was my childhood friend in Rhinelander during my
first fifteen years. His father owned a beer parlor. His

brother Harlan was also by brother, William's best friend.

After Doug graduated from high school, he became interested

in animals so he went to veterinary school in Chicago where

he is now a Doctor of Veterinary Medicine.

Ralph Weaver, another boyhood friend's father owned a
restaurant (in) downtown Rhinelander. During our high school
days, | had become adept at playing drums. Ralph played the
violin and another friend played a saxophone. We played for
dances and during dinner hour we played at Ralph's father's
restaurant. Ralph was killed while doing a solo flight while
learning to fly in 1946.

| attended Rhinelander High School through my Junior year and
then, my father, being a Railroad Conductor, was transferred
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to a run from Weyhauser, Wisconsin to Minneapolis, so |
finished my senior year in Minneapolis and graduated from
Edison High in June of 1935. At that time, my mother and
father and Theda and | lived in an upstairs apartment which
was just two blocks from school for two years and then we
moved to 2222 Central Ave.

My first car was a 1928 Model A Ford Roadster, which |
acquired from my brother, William, in 1936. He had driven it
to Minneapolis and left it there. It was parked in our back
yard for some time and finally it was given to me. | put
many fun miles on it and drove it until 1940 when | traded it
on a 1936 Ford V8.

Some of my first jobs included being a stock clerk in a
variety store, file clerk for a lumber company, usher at the
Arion Theater and a tool crib attendant at Minneapolis
Honeywell.

IN 1937, | became interested in photography and bought an
Argus candid camera (35mm), more or less at the beginning of
candid photography. This was the beginning of a hobby and
vocation that was an influence on my life's work. One of my
first jobs in photography was at Brown & Bigelow, greeting
card company in St. Paul, in 1940. | was working there

during the famous Armistice Day, from which | got pneumonial
I will never forget the storm.

I met Dorothy Evelyn Johnson while | was working as an usher
at the Arion Theater in Minneapolis. We had a lengthy
courtship (about three years) and then we started a

partnership which has lasted for forty five years. WE were
married at the home of Dorothy's mother, Mrs. Rosalie Johnson
in Minneapolis on July 27, 1941.

On Sunday, December 7th, 1941, we were on our way for a visit
with Dorothy's sister Gladys, when we heard the news on the
car radio, that Pearl Harbor had been attacked by the

Japanese. This, of course, was a big turning point in our

lives as in everyones.

On September 11, 1942, | entered the U.S. Army at Fort
Snelling in Minneapolis. After the usual indoctrination
testing, etc,, | was shipped to Miami Beach, Florida, for my
basic training. This was considered at the time as the most
desired place to have basic, with the living conditions in
hotels, etc. | guess I was lucky! | was in the next group

to go through after Clark Gable was there.

After completing basic training, | was transferred to

Charleston Army Air Base in South Carolina, where | spent the
next seventeen months in the photo lab. 1 received a lot of
valuable experience, both in photography and military

service. While at this base | met a good friend in Captain
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Donald Frost, the officer in charge of the base lab. While
stationed in Charleston, | was sent on detached duty to Lowry
Field at Denver, Colorado, to the Air Force Photo School,
where | graduated with distinction.

While | was stationed at Charleston, | was allowed to live

off base for a couple of months and Dorothy came down there.
We had a small apartment in a special section for service
personnel in a subdivision of Charleston. It was a fun
experience living in Charleston. We enjoyed being there even
though it was for only a short time.

Having completed my tour of duty at Charleston AFB, | was
transferred to an overseas shipment list and moved to Newport
News, Virginia, from where | sailed on a cargo troop ship
named the Santa Maria. | hope Christopher Columbus had a
better crossing ion his Santa Maria than I did! The next
fifteen days were a real nightmare since | was seasick most

of the time. We were part of a large convey of ships headed
for Naples, Italy. We arrived in June of 1944,

My first impression of Italy was not too friendly! As we

were marching from the ship to where we were to bivouac, a
small boy (paisano) evidently slashed the back of my knapsack
with a razor, hoping that stuff would fall out. Luckily I

had a jacket close to the outside and that kept things from
falling out, even though it ruined the jacket. You couldn't
trust any of them!

My assignment to Italy was as a replacement. The original
men of the 32nd Photo Reconnaissance Squadron enroute to
Naples was dive bombed by a German Stuka and the ship went
down with a loss of all 500 on board. It so happened that a
few of the officers of the 32nd were on the ship behind the

one lost and these men were the nucleus of the new 32nd to
which | was assigned as Public Relations photographer with
the Fifteenth Air Force.

My next year and a half were spent at an air base in San
Severo, Italy. The climate was quite a bit like in Minnesota
except for dampness. The cold and snow in the winter made it
a little uncomfortable in the winter living in tents, but you
soon learn to get used to it. | wouldn't trade anything for

my experiences in Italy. | had the opportunity to visit much
of the country. | spent much time in Rome and one of the hi-
lights of my life was visiting ST. Peters and along with

other service men, having an audience with Pope Pius XII. He
blessed a string of prayer beads that | had bought for my
sister, Helen. | was happy years later to learn that the

beads were a prized possession of hers and that she had

willed it to be placed in her hands when she was buried.

After the Germans surrendered, a friend and | had furloughs
and we hitchhiked all the way to Northern Italy as far as the
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Po Valley near the Austrian border. We spent some time in

many cities, including Florence, Bologna, Naples, Rome and
several days in Milian. Our group was scheduled to go to the
Pacific, but while enroute on ship, our orders were changed

and we were returned to the USA (THANK GOD!). Our ship, the
Sea Scamp, arrived at Camp Shanks, New York and from there |
was shipped to Camp McCoy, Wisconsin, where | was discharged
in September 1945.

After returning home from the service, I returned to
Minneapolis Honeywell, but I could find no interest in
working in a tool crib, so | started looking for another job.
In January of 1946, | found an ad in the paper for a portrait
photographer to work for the Bawden Studios of St. Paul. |
applied and got the job, which turned out to be a traveling
job on the West Coast. Since the job was for both a
photographer and receptionist, and they preferred a husbhand
and wife team, we both had a job. We worked from Mid
California all the way up the coast to northern Washington.
It was an interesting experience, but I soon learned to hate
to photograph crying kids, mostly babies! However, we did
get a chance to travel and see a lot of the country,

At the end of 1946, we returned to Minneapolis and bought out
a portrait studio on Lake Street in South Minneapolis. The
owner of the studio had ruined the business because he had an
alcohol problem. It took us a year to rebuild the business

to where it was a paying proposition. About that time we had
two offers that we couldn't turn down. We had a chance to
sell the studio at a profit and an offer to return to the job

on the West Coast at an increase in salary, so we did both.
With the profit, we bought a new 1948 Ford and headed West.
It turned out that just one more year of photographing kids
was all I could take!

In the meantime, the chance that | had been waiting for
sometime finally arrived. | was accepted to attend the Art
Center School of Los Angles. We packed up and left
Minneapolis and arrived just in time to see snow in Pasadena.
| believe it was a first for that! This was in January of

1949.

| started school in January right after we arrived in
California and for the next two and a half years, with the
help of the G.I. Bill and a wife who had enough faith in me,
| was able to achieve my goal. Without her help in working
to help make the expenses, we wouldn't have been able to do
it. | graduated from the Art Center School in May of 1951
with Honors from a starting class of Sixty students of which
eight graduated. | received a Bachelor of Arts Degree..

After graduating from school, we again returned to

Minneapolis with the intent of possibly going into business.
| tried Photojournalism which was my major in school, but
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soon learned that this was a pretty rough field. 1 sold a

few magazine articles and a few magazine covers, but it
wasn't enough to live on. In order to survive, | accepted a

job at the Twin Cities Arsenal as a Photographer/Gunner. The
job was testing of ammunition. This was during the time of
the Korean war. | worked at this job from October 1951 until
March 1953.

During the time after returning from Los Angles, | had kept

in touch with a friend we had met while 1 was in school.

Irving Bacon, a well known actor comedian. Irving was known
for his role as the mailman in the old Blondie series. |
photographed him while | was in school and since he also was
interested in photography, we became good friends. Irving

died in 1965 from cancer. In our correspondence, Irv
repeatedly tried to talk me into coming to Los Angles and go
into business with him. We finally decided to do this and
returned to L.A. in April 1953 and Irving and | started
Niles-Bacon Photography Studio in Westwood, a suburb of L.A.
We operated our studio from April 1953 until March 1954 doing
portrait and commercial photography.

A month after we moved to L.A., my wonderful father passed
away in Minneapolis. He was eighty years old and in two more
months, my mother and he would have had their sixtieth
wedding anniversary. We fell he lived a full and happy life
and we were lucky to have him with us for so long.

Irving and | found it a little difficult getting started in a

new business so he did parts in films to help support the
business and | got a job at Douglas Aircraft Company in Santa
Monica in the Photo Department in September 1953. Since our
business only lasted a year due to financial problems, |
continued to work Douglas until May 1956.

While | was working at Douglas, to be precise, on December
29, 1954, one of the highlights of our lives took place.

After thirteen years, our first son, Bruce Allen Niles was

born at St. John's Hospital in Santa Monica. We had just
about given up the idea of being partners, but God decided we
should be.

| learned that a friend from Minneapolis, Neil Kaplan, worked

in the Motion Picture Department of a new company called
Ramo-Wooldridge. Neil arranged for an interview for me and |
was hired to work in the Guided Missile Research Division of
Ramo-Wooldridge on May 28, 1956. The name of the company
changed through the years and finally became TRW for Thompson
Ramo Wooldridge.

On July 4, 1956, we bought our one and only home at 5520
Halison Street in Torrance, California. This is another good
reason | am glad to have been in the service and to have the
opportunity of using the G.I. Bill of Rights.
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On January 10, 1957, we had another highlight in our lives.
Our second son, Kevin Patrick Niles was born, also at the St.
John's Hospital in Santa Monica. So we were twice blessed by
God.

My career at TRW has been one of many fulfilling experiences.

| worked as a cameraman for several years and then became
chief cameraman. Through the years | traveled to many places
throughout the world, including Austria, Indonesia, Japan,
England and Australia. My position progressed from cameraman
to Director to Film Production Coordinator and finally to
Production Manager. After twenty six years with TRW, | am
retired on July 9, 1982.

| have continued working part time for TRW as a consultant in
the field of Engineering Cinematography.

As an additional hobby, I started oil painting in September
1982, specializing in portraits--1 enjoy it!

N.04 IMPORTANT MONTHLY EVENTS OF THE NILES FAMILY.

Entered in April of 1993 by Robert R. Hill for his wife,
Audrey Eleanor Niles.

Source of Information: Data provided to Audrey Niles by
Naomi Jacobs and members of the Niles family, plus her own
additions based on her knowledge and data provided by members
of the Niles family in and around Tampa, Fla.

JANUARY
BIRTHS:
7-1948 Eddie Durbin
8-1962 Denise Ann Halpin, Rush City, Minnesota LL (sic)
10-1957 Kevin Patrick Niles, Santa Monica, California
11-1919 John W. Jacobs, Fort Wayne, Indiana
15-1986 Sarah Ann Hill, Brandon, Fla. (AUdrey Niles'
granddaughter).
17-1955 Janice Scheetz Hill, wife of Robert R. Hill Jr. &
daughter in law of Audrey Niles Hill.
20-1911 William Henry Frank Niles, Weyherhauser, Wisconsin
20-1939 Andrew Washington Niles, Tampa, Fla. (Buster's son).
20-1961 Tambrie Lynn Niles, Tampa, Fla. (Buster's
granddaughter).

23-1901 Helen Niles Halpin, Minneapolis, Minnesota
27-1983 Brandon Niles DeVore, Tampa, Fla. (Audrey Niles'
grandson).
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WEDDINGS:

13-1940 Mildred Pollock & James William (Buddy) Niles,
Tampa, Fla.

23-1937 William & Sylvia Scheffler, Merrill,
Wisconsin

DEATHS:

1-1969 Dr. Joseph Ephraim Halpin, Rush City, Minnesota
(age 63)

13-1979 Amasa Pinckney Niles Jr. (Buster) Tampa, Fla. (age
63).

29-1970 Timothy Halpin, Minneapolis, Minnesota, (age 4 &1/2)

FEBRUARY

BIRTHS:

7-1945 William Albert Hein, North Adams, Mass.

8-1970 Jeannie Marie Bailey, (Eunice's granddaughter).
Wetumpka, Alabama.

13-1938 Amasa Pinckney Niles I11, Tampa, Fla.

16-1949 William Merrill Durbin

25-1971 Deborah Eunice Bailey (Eunice's granddaughter).
Tampa, Fla.

MARRIAGES:

8-1941 Hilma Marie Niles & Henry Miguel, Tampa, Fla.

21-1975 Jerry Miguel (Hilma's son) & Patricia Lee Ractor.
Tampa, Fla.

24-1979 RObert Ray Hill Jr. (Audrey's son) & Janice Lee
Scheetz, Brandon, Fla.

DEATHS:
6-1975 William Niles Jr., Escanaba, Mlchigan, (age 63).
15-1965 Eunice Niles Bailey, Montgromery, Ala. (age 41).

MARCH

BIRTHS:

2-1898 Norma Gladys Cahee, Tomah, Wisconsin

14-1917 Royal Allen Niles, Rhinelander, Wisconsin

14-1920 James William Hadlock (Buddy) Niles, Rhinelander,
Wisc.

14-196? Jamie Niles (Buster's granddaughter), Tampa, Fla.

14-1964 Christien Leah Halpin Allan, Rush City, Minnesota.

15-1912 Henry Miguel Sr. (Hilma's husband), Tampa, Fla.

18-1963 Brenda Kay Johnson Alexander

22-1945 David Randall Bailey, Aurora, Nebreska, (Eunice's
Son).

22-1985 Sata Ann Peterson
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24-1953 Charles Hubert Bailey (known as Smokey) San Antonio,
Texas. (Eunice's son)

WEDDINGS:

5-1921 Pearl Ann Niles to A. R. Barber, Rhinelander, Wisc.

21-1953 Audrey Eleanor Niles & Robert Ray Hill Sr.,
Hillsborough County, Flordia.

21-19?/ Andrew Washington Niles to Edna Joyce Kelly, Tampa,
Fla. (Buster Son)u

DEATHS:
26-1918 William Dodge Niles Jr., Necedah, Wisconsin

APRIL

BIRTHS:
10-1971 Scott Alan Miguel, Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's grandson)
11-1945 Jack Niles, Escanaba, Michigan
20-1903 Pearl Ann Niles Barber, Minneapolis, Minnesota
20-1950 William Michael Niles, Tampa, Fla. (Buddy's adopted

son).
28-1948 Lynn Marie Jacobs, Rhinelander, Wisconsin

WEDDINGS:
17-1927 Alice Marie Niles to Joseph Planeck, Rhinelander,
Wisconsin

DEATHS:
27-1980 Norma Cahee, Escanaba, Michigan (age 82)
30-1901 William Dodge Niles Sr., Necedah, Wisconsin

MAY
BIRTHS:
2-1951 Niles Raymond Jacobs
18-1966 April Ann (Jack's daughter)
19-1982 Steven Matthew Hill, Tampa, Fla. (Audrey's Niles'
grandson).

23-1960 Gloria Ann Hill, Tampa, Fla. (Audrey's Daughter).

25-1943 Roberta Kay Durbin

25-1974 David Randall Bailey Jr., Tampa, Fla. (Eunice's
grandson).

28-1971 Christopher Bailey, Tampa, Fla. (Adopted) (Eunice's
grandson).

31-1942 Edna (Teddy) Durbin, Rhinelander, Wisconsin

WEDDING:
18-1941 Ruth & Bob Durbin, Rush City, Minnesota

DEATHS:
24-1986 Pearl Ann Barber, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
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27-1909 Jane Hadlock Niles, Minneapolis, Minnesota

27-1983 Alvin Dean Bailey Sr., Georgetwon, Ga. (Eunice's
husband).

29-1953 William Hadlock Niles, Minneapolis, Minnesota

JUNE

BIRTHS:

2-1941 Sharon Mohn Halpin

3-1905 Joseph E. Halpin

7-1922 Naomi Marie Barber Jacobs, Rhinelander, Wisconsin

9-1928 Robert Ray Hill Sr., husband of Audrey Niles,
Portsmotuh, Va.

16-1964 David Michael Halpin, Rush City, Minnesota

25-1940 Michael Joseph Halpin (adopted)

26-1912 Sylvia Niles, Merrill, Wisconsin

WEDDINGS:

8-1933 Helen & Joseph Halpin, Rhinelander, Wisconsin

8-1963 Tim & Sharon Halpin, Rush City, Minnesota

16-1979 Gloria Ann Hill & Roger Lee DeVore, Brandon, Fla.
(Audrey's daughter).

25-1961 Michael & Janice Hougles Halpin, Rush City, Minn.

28-1972 Niles Jacobs & Sue Fairbanks, Cudahy, Wisconsin

DEATHS:
9-1933 Orvilla Sheffler Niles

JULY

BIRTHS:
6-1944 Jill Pamela Rocky, Escanaba, Michigan
14-1898 Ambrose (Babe) Raymond Barber, Rhinelander, Wisc.
16-1944 Timothy Ephriam Halpin (adopted)
18-1876 Theresa Ignetta Boshaw Niles, Glendale, Wisconsin
19-1971 Michelle Niles, Tampa, Fla. (Buddy's

granddaughter).
27-1919 Theda Dora Niles Johnson, Rhinelander, Wisconsin
29-1960 Cindy Ann Jacobs Charney, Waukesha, Wisconsin
30-1946 John W. Jacobs Jr., Rhinelander, Wisconsin
30-1896 Alice Niles Planeck, Necedah, Wisconsin
31-1967 Randy Lee Miguel, Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's grandson).

WEDDINGS:

2-1977 Theda Dora to Norbert Johnson, Minneapolis, Minn.

2-1893 Theresa Ignetta Boshaw to William Niles, Necedah,
Wisconsin

3-1937 Amasa Pinckney Niles Jr. (Buster) & Mildred E.
Cumbie, Dover, Fla.

3-1916 Anna Nelson to Amasa Pinckney Niles, Rhinelander,
Wisconsin

6-1945 Naomi M. Barber to John Jacobs, Rhinelander, Wisc.

8-1928 Inez Jennie to Ronald Hein, Rhinelander, Wisc.
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27-1941 Dorothy Johnson to Royal Niles, Minneapolis, Minn.

DEATHS:
7-17-1965 Ronald Hein, Troy, New York
7-20-1965 Amasa Pinckney Niles Sr., Tampa, Fla.

AUGUST

BIRTHS:

5-1965 Timothy Halpin Jr.

6-1922 Robert Durbin

7-1946 Nannette Durbin Cropp, Rhinelander, Wisconsin.

8-1937 Patsy Ann Niles, Merrill, Wisconsin.

10-1875 Sam Cahee

10-1919 Dorothy Johnson Niles, Minneapolis, Minnesota

14-1953 Roy Allen Miguel, Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's Son).

25-1872 William Niles Sr., Warnerville, Wisconsin.

28-1906 Ruth Marshey Niles Durbin, Weyerhauser, Wisconsin.

??-1976 Matthew Tate Bailey, Tampa, Fla. (Eunice's
grandson).

29-1984 Lisa Marie Hill, Brandon, Fla. (Audrey's
granddaughter).

WEDDINGS:

DEATHS:
18-1984 Ruth Durbin, Darby, Montana.
11-2000 Royal Allen Niles, Torrence, Calif. SEPTEMBER

BIRTHS:

1-1925 Hilma Marie (Niles) Miguel, Ontonagon, Michigan.

11-1923 Eunice Olive (Niles) Bailey, Rhinelander, Wisc.

24-1942 Alvin Dean Bailey Jr., McDill AFB, Tampa, Fla.
(Eunice's son).

25-1895 Anna Nelson Niles.

26-1955 Robert Ray Hill Jr. (Robbie), Tampa, Fla. (Audrey's
son).

Eunice Niles Bailey).

WEDDINGS:
12-1987 Lesley Kay Halpin to Lloyd Pederson, Isle, Minnesota
24-1932 William & Orvilla Scheffler, Wausau, Wisconsin.

DEATHS:

OCTOBER
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BIRTHS:

2-1915 Olive Ellen Niles, Rhinelander, Wisconsin
12-1955 Jerry Lee Miguel, Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's Son).
12-1909 Inez Jennie Hein, Weyerhauser, Wisconsin
17-1919 Mildred Pollack Niles, Lithia, Fla. (Buddy's wife).
17-1930 Audrey Niles Hill, Tampa, Fla.

29-1941 Henry Mlguel Jr., Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's son).

WEDDINGS:
9- 1970 Lynn Jacobs to Kenneth Gates, Oak Creek, Wisconsin
14-1919 Sam & Norma Cahee, Kenosha, Wisconsin

DEATHS:
6-1975 A.R. Barber (Babe), Rhinelander, Wisconsin
1987 Inez Hein, North Adams, Massachusetts

NOVEMBER

BIRTHS;

5-1920 Mildred (Kate) Cumbie Niles, wife of A. P. Niles
Jr.

12-1946 Hilma Delores Miguel, (Sugie) Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's
daughter).

12-1976 Jerry Lee Miguel Jr., Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's
grandson).

22-1971 Amasa Pinckney Niles IV (Buster's grandson) ??

25-1966 Andrew Washington Niles Jr. (Drew) (Adopted
Grandson of Buster's).

1978 Joshua Amos Bailey, Tampa, Fla. (Eunice's

grandson).

WEDDINGS:

1-1968 Hilma Miguel to Kenneth Fisher, Tampa, Fla.
(Hilma's daughter).

3-1984 Cindy Jacobs to Gary Charney, Oak Creek, Wisconsin

7-1941 Eunice Olive Niles to Alvin Dean Bailey,
Clearwater, Fla.

19-1985 Brenda Johnson to Rob Aleksander, Minneapolis,
Minnesota

DEATHS:
2-1984 Henry Miguel Sr., Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's husband).
Age 72.
9-1984 Sam Cahee, Escanaba, Michigan

DECEMBER
BIRTHS:
3-1894 Amasa Pinckney Niles, Babcock, Wisconsin
15-1976 Patricia Elaine Niles, Tampa, Fla. (Adopted, Buddy's
daughter).
22-1917 Amasa P. Niles Jr. (Buster).
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22-1954 Theresa Michelle Miguel, Tampa, Fla. (Hilma's
granddaughter).

23-???? Mary E. Hein, North Adams, Massachusetts

29-1954 Bruce Allen Niles, Santa Monica, California

WEDDING
8-1979 Tammy Lynn Niles to William Allen, St. Petersburg,
Fla.

DEATHS:

19-1979 Helen Halpin, Cambridge, Minnesota

29-1969 Theresa (Nettie) Niles, Ruth City, Minnesota.
29-1980 Anna Elnora (Nelson) Niles, Tampa, Florida (Age 85)

End of Monthly Events.

N.05 THE CONNECTING OF THE NILES FAMILY TO THE BARNEY
(BERNEY); CARTER; HADLOCK, FAIRBANKS & YOUNG FAMILES.

Entered in April of 1993 by Robert R. Hill of Barndon, Fla.
for his wife, Audrey Eleanor Niles 10/.

Source: Information was obtained from a genealogy of these
families sent to my wife Audrey Niles 10/ by members of the
Niles family.

Note of explanation: The figure after a name shows what

KNOWN generation of that family line the individual belongs

to. In the csse of a wife, the figure after her name applies

to the generation of her maiden name family, NOT THE MARRIED
NAME.

GENEALOGY OF THE BARNEY-HADLOCK FAMILIES.
Entered in April of 1993 by Robert R. Hill of Brandon, Fla.

for my wife, Audrey Eleanor Niles.

Source: Data provided to Audrey Niles by members of the
Niles Family.

Note of Explanation: The figure after a name indicates what
known generation that person belongs to. There were probably
other children for some of these individual couples but no
other names were provided.

EDWARD BARNEY

Edward Barney 1/ was born at Reedham, Norfolk (County)
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England, no date was given. He died on the 18th of August
1645 at Bradenham, Buckinghamshire, England. He married in
England, no date provided. The wife's name was Christian-?
She died on the 9th of March 1630 at Bradenham,
Buckinghamshire, England. Only one child listed. He was:

JACOB BARNEY

Jacob Barney 2/ was born in 1601 at Bradenham, in Buckingham-
shire, England. He died in Salem, Massachusetts on the 28th

of April 1673. He apparently was the immigrant for this

family. He was married before 1639 to Elizabeth Morgan. The
spelling of the name of Barney was changed in the U.S. to be
Berney. Again, only one child was listed. He was:

JACOB BERNEY

Jacob Berney 3/ was born in England, no date was given. He
married twice, 1st to Hannah Johnson on the 18th of August
1657. She died in Salem, Massachusetts on the 5th of June
1659. His 2nd wife was Ann Witt, who he married on the 26th
of April 1660. She was born in 1637 in Lynn, Massachusetts
and died on the 17th of April 1701 in Rehoboth,
Massachusetts. She was the mother of the son:

JOSEPH BERNEY

Joseph Berney 4/ was born on the 9th of March 1673 at Salem,
Massachusetts and apparently his mother was Ann Witt, second
wife to his father. He died on the 5th of February 1730/31,
location not given. His wife was Constance Davis, born on

the 9th of March 1674 at Haverhill, Massachusetts. She died
between 1722 and 1728, location not stated. Joseph Berney 3/
held the title of Lieutenant and he was a farmer and also a
Baptist Minister. He built churches in Salem, Charleston and
Boston, Massachusetts. His son was:

JOSEPH BERNEY

Joseph Berney 5/ was born on the 16th of November 1700 at
Rehoboth, Massachusetts and died on 15th of December 1745 at
Rehoboth, Massachusetts. He married Joanna Martin on the
29th of December 1726 at Rehoboth, Massachusetts. A son
listed was named:

JOSEPH BARNEY

Joseph Bereny 6/ was born on the 15th of March 1731 at
Rehoboth, Massachusetts. He was a Sergeant in the American
Revolutionary War. He died on the 4th of October 1821 at
Tauton, Massachusetts. His first wife was Lois Martin, born
on the 21st of August 1733 at Rehoboth, Massachusetts, she
died in 1792, no location given. His second wife was Sarah
Hooper who died on the 18th of June 1795. His third wife was
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Hannah Ingell, who died on the 29th of September 1828. A son
was:

MARTIN BERNEY

Martin Berney 7/ was born on the 11th of May 1760 at
Rehoboth, Massachusetts. He died in 1842 at Lyman, New
Hampshire. He served three tours during the American
Revolution, once as a drummer boy, twice as a Private.

He married Betsey Bucklin at Rehoboth, Massachusetts, who was
also born there, no dates given, she died at Rehoboth,
Massachusetts, no date given. Only a daughter is listed:

CHARLOTTE BERNEYA

Charlotte Berney 8/ was born on the 6th of September 1790 at
Richmond, New Hampshire. She died on the 14th of April 1887

at Stamstead, Canada. She married twice. The first was to
TOAOOOEO EOAOAOIOIOAOEOIA The 2nd was to Daniel White.

*hhhhkhkkkkhkhkhkhrhhhhkhkhkhkhkhiirhiiiikdx

HADLOCK FAMILY
JOSEPH HADLOCK

Joseph Hadlock 1/ married Elizabeth--? No other information
was provided. A son was:

HEZCKIAH HADLOCK

Hezckiah Hadlock 2/ was a Revolutionary War Soldier against
the British. He married Judith Fogg at Deering, New
Hampshire. One son was:

JOSEPH HADLOCK

Joseph Hadlock 3/ was born on the 26th of October 1759, no
location was given, his wife was Martha Morse. One son was:

LEVI HADLOCK

Levi Hadlock 4/, born 21st of December 1791 at North Monroe,

New Hampshire, he died on the 5th of April 1826, no location

stated. He married AOEOAOOOIOIOO0000A0 AOAOOOIOAOUO
eAAOAOOOTOAOUOEA gAiA on the 9th

of June 1814 at North Lyman, New Hampshire. He was a

Sergeant in the War of 1812. (See Barney/Berney Genealogy

above). One child was listed, a daughter named:

EOAOIOAO EOAOAOIOIOAOEO GAIATA
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Jane Hadlock 5/ was born on the 5th of July 1815 at North

Lyman, New Hampshire. She died on the 27th of May 1909 at

Necedah, Wisconsin. She married on the 25th of August 1835to
xOEOIOIOEOAOIO AOIOAOGOAO TOEOIOAOOO OOOOIA at North Monroe,
New Hampshire. 00&06060

608040 1060i04060TAEO0A04010103080 2010T0TI040806060I0T0 +0a060
4060604040106060608040TA

*hhkkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhhkkhkhhkkhhhkkhkhhkhkkhhkhkkhkhkhkkhhkhkkhhkhkkhhhkkhhhkkihhkkhhkkhkhkkhihkkhihkiiikk

GENEALOGY OF THE COOKE FAMILY.
FRANCIS COOKE

Francis Cooke 1/, was a passenger on the ship "Mayflower,"
Mayflower Number 8572. He sailed from Delshaven, Holland
with his son John Cooke 2/ on the ship "Speedwell."” They
transferred to the Mayflower at Plymouth, England, from where
they set sail on Wednesday, the 6th of September 1620. He
was the 17th signer of the "Mayflower Compact,” born: (they
are not sure); Religion was Saint (Separtist); he died on 7th
April 1663 at Plymouth, Massachusetts. He married at Leydon,
Holland in June of 1603 to Hester Mahieu. She was born (not
sure) in 1592 and her Religion was French Walloon. She died
in 1675 at Plymouth, Massachusetts. The son John Cooke 2/ is
no longer mentioned but a daughter was listed. She was:

JANE COOKE

Jane Cooke 2/ was born in 1615 at Lyden (Leydon), Holland and

died before 1666 at Bridgewater, Massachusetts. She married

Experience Mitchell in 1628 at Plymouth, Massachusetts.
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THE MITCHELL-WASHBURN CONNECTION

Experience Mitchell 1/ (first known generation) was born ca.

1609. He apparently was an emigrant as he arrived on the

ship "ANN" in 1623 and is said to have been the first

American "Tanner." He died in 1689 at Bridgewater,

Massachusetts. He married ca. 1627/28 to EOAOIOAO AOIOTOEOAO
0AITA

(Cooke generation, see above). AO¢O40&é0T0 600060
§060604040106060608040 606040
AQiOi0e0&0TAI06060502040i0i10 30I0TOT040506060I0TOTA

ELIZABETH MITCHELL

Elizabeth Mitchell 2/ was the daughter of Experience Mitchell
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1/ & his wife, Jane Cooke. Her birth date was not stated but

she was born in Plymouth, Massachusetts. She married JOHN

WASHBURN 1/ (first known Washburn generation) on the 6th of

December 1645 at Bridgewater, Massachusetts. She died at

Plymouth, Massachusetts after the 1st of November 1681.
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THE WASHBURN-FLAHERTY CONNECTION.

N s N £ A N 3 oA N A N N xAN

EOIOEOIO xOAOOOEOAOOOOOIO AAIAIA

John Washburn 1/ (first known Washburn generation) was born
on the 28th of November 1621? in England. He married
Elizabeth Mitchell 2/ (Mitchell generation) on the 6th of
December 1645 at East Bridgewater, Massachusetts and he died
on the 12th of November 1686 at Bridgewater, Massachusetts.
They were the parents of:

EOIOTOAOOOEOAOIO xOAOOOEOAOOOOOIO dAIA

Jonathan Washburn 2/ his birth date and location was not
listed but appears to have been at Bridgewater,

Massachusetts. He married Mary Vaughn in 1683 at
Bridgewater, Massachusetts. Mary Vaughn was born on the 1st
of July 1660 at Scituate, Massachusetts and died on the 20th

of January 1694. Jonathan Washburn 2/ died before the 10th
of January 1625/26 at Bridgewater, Massachusetts. They were
the parents of:

£ £ N 2 2 oA N NN £ N N\ - N £ XM N x oA N oA~ N N xAN

[OAOOOOOEOAO xOAOOOEOAOOOOOIO 6A

Martha Washburn 3/ was born on the 27th of February 1692 at
Bridgewater, Massachusetts and married Edward Martin on the

19th of January 1731 at Rehoboth, Massachusetts. Martha 3/

died on the 19th of June 1770 at Rehoboth, Massachusetts.

She was the daughter of Edward Martin & Martha Washburn 3/.
Their daughter was Joanna (Lois?) Martin, who married JOSEPH
BERNEY 5/ (see Barney-Berney genealogy above). 00e08060 40
40i070T10804060€010T0 404060+08030T0 606040
A0400080T0U0IAXx0406060406000T10IAI04000606070 &0a0i0E0I0E0A060
+040060 4060604030106060604040 a0UO 600306000
i04000006040¢040TA
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THE FLAHERTY-YOUNG-NILES CONNECTION.

Hugh Flaherty 1/ (first known generation) was born in 1776 at
County Cork, Ireland. His death was in 1848 at St. George,
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New Brunswick, Canada. He was a Colonel of the 100th Foot
Irish Brigade in the battle of Waterloo; the Military

Governor of Bermuda Islands; and then Military Governor of
New Brunswick, Canada. He married in Ireland in the year of
1800 to Catherine Buckley, who was born in Ireland and died
in 1846 at St. George, New Brunswick, Canada. They had a
daughter named:

N - x oA N NN N x x oA N NN

Catherine Flaherty 2/ was born on the 26th of November 1808

at Mullinger, County Cork, Ireland and appears to have

immigrated at some time with her parents into Canada.

Catherine Flaherty 2/ married DANIEL YOUNG 2/ (Young

Generation) on the 2nd of October 1825 at St. George, New

Brunswick, Canada, and they apparently came into the U.S.

Catherine Flaherty Young 2/ (Flaherty generation) died on the

12th of February 1896 at Necedah, Wisconsin. x0é060¢0 60040
i04000006040¢040 1020 A04060604000601040 AO0I0A0E0400060U0
0AiA 60i0 AOA0TOE040I0 UOI05010¢0 0AIA éAUOIO60T0¢O
¢0a0T104000406060i0T0EA 60080 AO0i0a0e0800060U0TAUOIO08010¢0
40i0T0T1030408060710T0 +04060 8060604080106060603040TA
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THE YOUNG-NILES CONNECTIONS.

Note: To properly establish the Young-Niles connection we
must go back in time a short spell to obtain data on:

AODOEOOOEOAOIO UOTOO0IOCO AATATA

Ephriam Young 1/ (first known Young generation) was born in
1756 at Ministre Island, Maine. He was a United Empire
Loyalist. He married in 1778 to Sarah Hansen, who was born
in 1758. Their son was:

AOAOTOEOAOIO UOTOOOTOCO 0AIATA

Daniel Young 2/ was born on the 20th of June 1803 at Ministre

Island, Maine. He died on the 10th of June 1886 at Necedah,

Wisconsin (USA). He married CATHERINE FLAHERTY 2/ (Flaherty
generation) on the 2nd of October 1825 at St. George, New

Brunswick, Canada and sometime after the 3rd of July 1844

(birth of daughter Mira 3/) returned into the USA. O020&060
i04000006040¢030 4060604040106060608060 60030
A0i04020800060U0IAUOT060T0¢0 40i0T0T1040406060i0TOTA Among
their children was a daughter named:

F 2 £ 2 A N £ 2N £ 2 N x A N A X

Maria Huberta Young 3/ was born on the 3rd of July 1844 at

St. George, New Brunswick, Canada. She married WILLIAM
DODGE NILES JR. 7/ on the 10th of October 1861, probably at
Necedah, Wisconsin, where they made their home. She died on
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the 5th of December 1918 at Necedah, Wisconsin. x0é060&0
0006060
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CARTER GENEALOGY

___ OOAOOGOAOOOAOIOAO OOEOQIOIOAOOO AOAOOOOOAOOO
AATATA

Reverend Thomas Carter 1/ was born in England, and he
graduated from St. John's College at Cambridge, England in
1629. He embarked for America on the 2nd of April 1735 on the
ship "Planter” from Nortfordshire, England. No other
information was given.

OOAOIOO0AOIO AOAOOOOOADOO dATATA

Reverend Samuel Carter 2/ was born on the 8th of August 1640
and this date, when compared with the embarking date of his
father Thomas 1/, shows he was born in America. He was a
graduate of Harvard University in 1660 and birth date of his
son shows he lived and died in Massachusetts. The name of
his wife is unknown. He died at Groton, Massachusetts in
1693. No other data was listed.

OOAOIOO0AOIO AOAOOOOOADOO AEOOOTAEA GAIATA

Samuel Carter Jr. 3/ was born on the 7th of January 1677 or
1678 at Woburn, Massachusetts. He married Dorothy Wilder.
No date for the marriage was given. Samuel 3/ died on the
20th of August 1738 at Landcaster, Massachusetts.

Nathaniel Carter 4/ was born in 1706 at Landcaster,

Massachusetts and he died on the 20th of July 1787 at

Leominister, Massachusetts. His wife was THANKFUL SAWYER,
who was born in 1715 and died on the 5th of December 1755.

No location for birth or death was given.
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OOEOAOIOEOAOO0IO AOAOOOOOAOOO BAIATA

Thankful Carter 5/, was born on the 6th of June 1752 at

Leominister, Massachusetts. She died after 1791 at Rumney,

Massachusetts. She married BARNABAS NILES 4/ (4th generation

of the Niles Family). 00@0é060 &060604040i0606008060 606040
40i010T10804060€071070 1020 606040 AOA000604000IAT0E0I0&060
2040i060i06080601A 004040 602040 T10I06040 1020
§0p080i104010406060i0T0 40a0TI06040TA

FAIRBANKS GENEALOGY.
EOIOIOAOOOEOAOIO AOAOEOOOAOAOIOEOOO AAIATA

Jonathan Fairbanks 1/ (first known generation) was born in
England before 1600. He apparently emigrated into the USA
from England because he died on the 5th of December 1668 at
Dedham, Massachusetts, USA. He married Grace Lee, born in
England but died on the 28th of April 1693 or just before.
Their son was:

EOIOIOAO00 A£OAOEOOOAOAOIOEOOO 6AIATA

Jonas Fairbanks 2/ was born in England and apparently came
to America with his parents because he was massacred by the
Indians on the 10th of February 1676 at Landcaster,
Massachusetts, USA. He had married on the 28th of May 1658
to Lydia Prescott. Their son was:

AN £ X A N

Jabez Fairbanks 3/ was born on the 8th of November 1670?
probably somewhere in Massachusetts. He married the first
time before 1693 to Mary Wilder, who herself died on the 21st
of February 1718 at the age of 43. His second marriage was
to Elizabeth Whitecomb on the 25th of March 1719. Elizabeth
Whitecomb Fairbanks died on the 11th of May 1855 at the age
of 80 years and 7 months. Jabez Fairbanks 3/ died ca. 1754 at
the age of 84. Jabez Fairbanks 3/ and his first wife, Mary
Wilder had a son named:

EOTOOOEOOOAO A£AOAOEOOOAOAOIOEOOO GAIATA

Joshua Fairbanks 4/ was Baptized on the 17th of March 1714 at
Landcaster, Massachusetts. He was known as Deacon Joshua
Fairbanks. His mother was Mary Wilder, first wife to his
father. Joshua Fairbanks 3/ participated in the French-

Indian War. He married Eunice Wilder. Joshua Fairbanks 3/

died on the 25th of November 1769 at Landcaster,
Massachusetts. Their son was:
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AOAOIOOOEOTO AZOAOEOOOAOAOIOEOOO dAIATA

Calvin Fairbanks 4/ was Baptized on the 11th of February 1753
at Landcaster, Massachusetts. He was a soldier in the
American Revolution against the British and fought at Bunker
Hill. He married twice, the first time to Jenny Ayres (b.

1755 at Barnard, VT.) on the 24th of June 1776 at Harwick,
Massachusetts. She died on the 20th of September 1803. His
second marriage was to Elizabeth Holton on the 22nd of April
1804. Calvin Fairbanks 5/ and his first wife, Jenny Ayres

had a daughter named:

AOAOEOOOAOAOIOEOOO BATATA

Martha Fairbanks 5/ was born on the 11th of April 1777 at

Hardwick, New Hampshire, proving that her mother was Jenny

Ayres, the first wife. She died on the 29th of October 1839

at Coventry-Bentan, New Hampshire and is buried at the Pike-E

Haverhill) Cemetery?? She married AOIOAOOOAO

DOEOIOAOEOIOAOUO TOEOIOAOOO 6AIA

eABAB0e0 1060103060 ¢OA0TOA0004000E0IOT0EATA 0005060 606040
40i010T10804060€071010 1020 606040 T060I04060IA
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§060604080106060804040TA

Note of Explanation: Reference to Above:

=

Barnabas Niles 4/ (4th generation of Niles Family)
married Thankful Carter 5/ (5th generation of Carter
family).

2. Amasa Pinckney 5/, son of the above couple), married
Martha Fairbanks 6/ (6th generation of Fairbanks family
line).

3. William Dodge Niles Sr. 6/, son of the above couple,
married Jane Hadlock 5/ (5th generation of Hadlock
family).

4. William Dodge Niles Jr. 7/, son of the above couple,
married Maria Huberta Young 3/ (3rd KNOWN generation of
Young family)

5. William Hadlock Niles 8/, son of the above couple,

married Theresa Ignetta Boshaw.

With these five marriages, the Niles family connection to the
Carter, Fairbanks, Hadlock, Boshaw and Young families has
been established.

END OF DATA.
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